
 

National  Telecommunications  Regulatory  Commission  
(Grenada)

P.O. Box 854, St. George’s, Grenada

Telephone: (473) 435 6872, Facsimile: (473) 435 2132

Email: gntrc@ectel.int, Web: www.ntrc.gd

N T R C

GRENADA

 

 

August 3, 2011  

 

 

Mr. Embert Charles 

Managing Director  

Eastern Caribbean Telecommunications Authority 

Vide Boutielle 

P O Box 1886 

Castries 

St. Lucia 

 

Dear Mr. Charles, 

 

RE:Consultation on Policy Recommendation for the Adoption of Number Portability in 

ECTEL States  

 

 

1. The NTRC Grenada applaud ECTEL for accepting our recommendation made to develop 

a regulatory framework to implement Number Portability in the ECTEL member states.  

 

On July 15, 2010  a research paper on Number Portability (NP) was sent to ECTEL 

proposing the implementation of Provider Number Portability , pleasee see attacehed for 

details.  

 

2.  The NTRC Grenada believes that effective implementation of Number Portability would 

enable the  development of Telecommunications throughout the ECTEL member states . 

 

3. The NTRC Grenada recommends the adoption of  Provider Portability in conjunction 

with Service Portability to be offer to both mobile and Fixedline customers. This will 

improve quality of service and create innovation within the ECTEL menmber states. 

 

4. NP  within the fixedline  market may represent a viable option, however, NTRC Grenada 

recommends further analysis to determine the fesisablility,considering the cost and trend 

for: 

 Mobile to Mobile  

 Mobile to  Fixedline  vice verca 

 

 



5. The Table below demonstrates a list of countries in Europe where number portability has 

been successfully implemented. It should be noted that provider portability, centralized 

database solution and All Calls Query has been the most popular form of implementation. 

 

 
 

 



 
 

 

 

6. The NTRC Grenada trusts that the comments set out above and the attached 

correspondence will receive favorable consideration by ECTEL and recommends that a 

deeper analysis of this technology should be done to specify the relevant regulatory 

framework approach to ensure that Number portability is effective in the ECTEL member 

states.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

………..………… 

Aldwyn Ferguson 

Coordinator (Ag.) 


